

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: answer for 06U10592 TCB questions : Cisco Systems, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102050, Assessment NO.: AN06T6305, Notice#1



Updated Technical
Description ...

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 11:43 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: answer for 06U10592 TCB questions : Cisco Systems, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102050, Assessment NO.: AN06T6305, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Pls see answer below.

Question #1: Please provide updated theory of operation to include additional 5.4 GHz band operation.
<answer>attached pls find Updated Technical Description Statement.

Question #2: Please provide a statement to describe how the additional 5.4 GHz band is enabled and indicate if there is any hardware change that has been made. It can be included in the Class II change cover letter.
<answer>attached pls find Updated Technical Description Statement.

Question #3: The user manual shows the device can operate with other client device in ad-hoc mode, the manual does not specify whether ad-hoc mode will be disabled in certain bands. If ad hoc mode is enabled on DFS frequencies, please submit a full DFS test. If the ad-hoc mode will be disabled, please provide an attestation from the grantee verifying that the device does not have Ad Hoc capabilities on non-US frequencies and on DFS frequencies.
<answer>attached pls find Updated Technical Description Statement.

Thanks,

Claire